

Message

From: Dustin Dmytrow [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=81836E4CB6F3473B95D542CAA7514D25-DUSTIN DMYT]
Sent: 2017-05-10 9:41:53 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: IESO : OPG for FHP

Hi Anthony,

Everyone signs a Participation Agreement regardless of participation type. (multiple reasons why – trust model, audit control against other participation type, security access - I can discuss later)

Prudentials – No problem, won't ask.

IESO fee – Program participation = No = we should be good.

Again from my experience I just want to set up the timelines as they will likely register last minute and I will be scrambling to facilitate. At least I can point at my email warning them....

Cheers, Dusty

So let it be written, so let it be done.

Dustin Dmytrow | Market Registration and Data, IESO | (905) 855-6271

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: May 10, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Dustin Dmytrow
Cc: Susan Nicholson; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: IESO : OPG for FHP

Dustin,

Not sure all normal IESO registration requirements are necessary for this go around – IESO legal will need to assist you e.g.

Participation agreement – not likely, as we will have a separate sales/service agreement with OPG;

Prudentials – no, they are not required per law to buy/pay the IESO ;

IESO fee \$1000 – not likely, as any fee they pay will be circled back to me to reimburse them;

Regards.

From: Dustin Dmytrow
Sent: May 10, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Jeannette Briggs; GO Matthew -TREASURY; PRESTON Stuart -TREASURY
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: IESO : OPG for FHP

Matt/Stuart,

Feel free to contact me below to discuss your registration. Most steps will be handled online. You will need to perform two steps with our department:

- 1) Register your organization (most steps online) – process typically takes from start to finish – 10 business days
 - a. You need to be a legally registered company to proceed.
- 2) Register your organization as a program participant (all steps online) – process typically takes from start to finish – 15-20 business days

The person that I deal with on a day to day business that has the most experience with online IESO at OPG is David Kwan in Regulatory Affairs. I believe he could easily perform all of your tasks with little guidance from me.

As always, I am available should you have any questions.

Dustin Dmytrow | Supervisor – Market Registration and Data
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6271 | C: (289) 795-5814
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: May 09, 2017 5:51 PM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY; PRESTON Stuart -TREASURY
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Susan Nicholson; Dustin Dmytrow
Subject: RE: IESO : OPG for FHP

Matt/Stuart,

Please reach out to Dustin (carbon copied on this email) to begin your online registration of the OPG Trust. Once you complete this registration you be granted permission to the online portal and associated forms which will permit you to submit both trust administration costs for recovery and regulatory asset purchase amounts.

Let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Anthony Martinello

Sent: May 08, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Anthony Martinello; Susan Nicholson; Jeannette Briggs; GO Matthew -TREASURY; PRESTON Stuart -TREASURY

Subject: IESO : OPG for FHP

When: May 09, 2017 2:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: [REDACTED]

Proposed Agenda:

-walkthrough the timelines again

-understand a) vendors' invoices payments, b) OPG admin fees, and c) interest expenses incurred by OPG/Trust

-discuss HST taxes

-discuss IESO portal inputs by OPG/Trust

